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From: Southern Teachers Agency <recruiter@southernteachers.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 4:01 PM 
Subject: Chemistry Jobs for 2022 Graduates! 

Teacher Job Fair on March 25  
 

  

 

SouthernTeachers.com/Chemistry-Jobs 

 

Dear Dr. Grabowski, 
 
Thanks for taking the time to read this message and for forwarding it to students who may 
be interested. 
 

  

How Will Your Work Make an Impact? 
 

 

 

Do you enjoy working with children and teenagers? 
Do you want to be a change-maker? Apply today to 
find a teaching job and share your passion for 
Chemistry. 
 
Southern Teachers helps private schools hire 
Chemistry Teachers who are enthusiastic about 
academics, co-curricular activities, and school 
community and who have the personality and 
maturity to manage and engage young students. 
 
Over 700 private schools in the South list thousands 
of jobs with us each year. We can help you find the 
opportunity that is right for you. 

 

 

Apply for Chemistry Teaching Jobs 

  

 

Qualifications: 
• Major or minor in Chemistry OR Chemistry Education (2.8 GPA minimum) 
• For Middle and High School positions, teaching certification is prized but not 

required 
  

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001zvHAGFenNALv1Q5mpeeSk2eWLJVW4WxZ06yq18Mm688Uq3_SW95EmPA_J_lhXTJBB0Y2nLxHEAqBTdfHDrOCkvY90doBgmd1VVBBKD7G5ysg1rR76gobz_4hQK7YBOVW5IytH1j36ty8IFruc2ZkPdiUSSnKWeJmAscMqiAYEnA9OjOHn-L6nZ1imFwG43RhWas4S8QoxUK8Payqh7k5nsYC0M7GoHA71QVMWjhrGI4%3D%26c%3DRd8eu9CHw30pOfEr7AYwwlN2T_fxc9LZI0z4G9YuOJQ_8Aa4_TRtIw%3D%3D%26ch%3DQdr_l8qZ0NeDIXfRsZw87Fjp3NkcDlDfXDuR7-WbNjdhN8L7REiJ2A%3D%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7C06884037128b4f60ee4208d9e045c58c%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637787412586166830%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=FWy%2Fue4nfSAFuybB5aWDp5mNu35btJx9ukMAskUirlA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001zvHAGFenNALv1Q5mpeeSk2eWLJVW4WxZ06yq18Mm688Uq3_SW95EmCKaaw0nW0eAdr6cb6xow1OcvWXEAkAWW03N5NHPpmO896HovEVawO0DgfisT23IePAd0IeXwps_qmhX0cQg5syzhrQyxG0UJz5B3Zaqm4NQ1JyDOMhWDwXP9r3ZseKpEmDny5BIXTrHrFojHy3yHJLaReGggjyodh_bpaUhu3CBTGyXTR-Hi9SlYBIYWc89Xk7TKyFwIWJ4BawsZj4t63k%3D%26c%3DRd8eu9CHw30pOfEr7AYwwlN2T_fxc9LZI0z4G9YuOJQ_8Aa4_TRtIw%3D%3D%26ch%3DQdr_l8qZ0NeDIXfRsZw87Fjp3NkcDlDfXDuR7-WbNjdhN8L7REiJ2A%3D%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7C06884037128b4f60ee4208d9e045c58c%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637787412586166830%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=U2qWFarupkD7t3SBxFN7PjoH3wi283r6RmfDf576lfw%3D&reserved=0
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How does it work? 
• Apply: fill out an online application with Southern Teachers  
• Schedule: If you are accepted as a candidate, your assigned Placement Counselor 

will schedule an interview to learn about your background and what you’re looking 
for 

• Connect: we will identify the best job opportunities for you and start connecting you 
with schools 

• Register: sign up for our Job Fair on March 25, 2022  
 

 

Teacher Job Fair on March  
 

 

We have changed the date of our K-12 Teacher Job Fair to March 25, 2022. The fair will 
still be held in Atlanta, GA, and vaccinations are required.  
 
This means students have an additional month to apply to become candidates 
before our annual event brings together hiring officials from dozens of schools.  

 

 

Want to learn more? 
 

 

• Read more about our process at SouthernTeachers.com  
• View the list of schools we work with  
• Call our office at 434-295-9122 with general application questions 9am - 5pm EST 

Monday-Friday 
• Or email me at Recruiter@SouthernTeachers.com with questions 

 
You can learn more our teacher placement and other services to schools at our 
website: SouthernTeachers.com  
 
Thanks for your consideration! 

 

 

Best wishes, 
 
Maggie Goodman | Recruitment Coordinator  
434-295-9122 | SouthernTeachers.com  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001zvHAGFenNALv1Q5mpeeSk2eWLJVW4WxZ06yq18Mm688Uq3_SW95EmEMOO74b8TPWFHlDYWV-3k4c7UkGcmCHKpT8GK_y6HXk0_ABmlgN6rboUxIvM3GL87PhdkKfKtoskq59ya3ab9aYcWBXMghCtDrJWoOeiGnirrMqHP3SFaxiLgNbus4OklIxaBpTT8_m%26c%3DRd8eu9CHw30pOfEr7AYwwlN2T_fxc9LZI0z4G9YuOJQ_8Aa4_TRtIw%3D%3D%26ch%3DQdr_l8qZ0NeDIXfRsZw87Fjp3NkcDlDfXDuR7-WbNjdhN8L7REiJ2A%3D%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7C06884037128b4f60ee4208d9e045c58c%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637787412586166830%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=2elkTWI%2FdZDl6jCmsVTf%2FGjWQrvlRF2u%2BlJCliSdB5E%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001zvHAGFenNALv1Q5mpeeSk2eWLJVW4WxZ06yq18Mm688Uq3_SW95EmIzT29HrqaqnNMc9PCgZbXTtKxKx1g-95w0ry06ALej6ES2jqK0JmqntTZo-zcuQfx6dp19a8Ma8VJj744ZWZccl6oTYS_3JdLgJSp_oLMFRRrP1uQ8ZPKJqfk_qecyLvo3iEaieZeWBpGzsWT2bvzVRGT_0ZUo4C9-Vod1NTPFsNeA7_Bo0UQ1wi1J6aUZE2EjvAQr-19Zb%26c%3DRd8eu9CHw30pOfEr7AYwwlN2T_fxc9LZI0z4G9YuOJQ_8Aa4_TRtIw%3D%3D%26ch%3DQdr_l8qZ0NeDIXfRsZw87Fjp3NkcDlDfXDuR7-WbNjdhN8L7REiJ2A%3D%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7C06884037128b4f60ee4208d9e045c58c%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637787412586166830%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=MSTdvEJ7WywM1SWZ3kaiu63EHVuCHsN%2FgAb0tq1T%2BDE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001zvHAGFenNALv1Q5mpeeSk2eWLJVW4WxZ06yq18Mm688Uq3_SW95EmIzT29HrqaqnNMc9PCgZbXTtKxKx1g-95w0ry06ALej6ES2jqK0JmqntTZo-zcuQfx6dp19a8Ma8VJj744ZWZccl6oTYS_3JdLgJSp_oLMFRRrP1uQ8ZPKJqfk_qecyLvo3iEaieZeWBpGzsWT2bvzVRGT_0ZUo4C6koJMtUecm9%26c%3DRd8eu9CHw30pOfEr7AYwwlN2T_fxc9LZI0z4G9YuOJQ_8Aa4_TRtIw%3D%3D%26ch%3DQdr_l8qZ0NeDIXfRsZw87Fjp3NkcDlDfXDuR7-WbNjdhN8L7REiJ2A%3D%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7C06884037128b4f60ee4208d9e045c58c%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637787412586166830%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=q%2FYCnaXo63Y1CPpZbCYsjWVKRMBAAajW8yGP7hQ9ktM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001zvHAGFenNALv1Q5mpeeSk2eWLJVW4WxZ06yq18Mm688Uq3_SW95EmAahDN2ktD1JrFavGzDV838R85DgQ3mC5obmVFknOPIkSkvjDF6svw6znUnu24gB_SxeWT2ti74Mfo3JGRwmyZWr8SU1dpySrCsizHnJT_ySu_8s96Q83zfZdpuLgpDwVAa3Nmm0NgL_8Psq7FD0c_7xzzPUYaTRnJrl9pSyQPTR4pQ7wxsMBRY4kaYoTB6g7wUh2QioH7VwQLCaG269PbuBcpi8BlQ3KLUbaguWemDe%26c%3DRd8eu9CHw30pOfEr7AYwwlN2T_fxc9LZI0z4G9YuOJQ_8Aa4_TRtIw%3D%3D%26ch%3DQdr_l8qZ0NeDIXfRsZw87Fjp3NkcDlDfXDuR7-WbNjdhN8L7REiJ2A%3D%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7C06884037128b4f60ee4208d9e045c58c%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637787412586166830%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=PbHisKcEB5DUpZ9zCxqL0ZWeaYMbZeR6ELehqOSJaDk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001zvHAGFenNALv1Q5mpeeSk2eWLJVW4WxZ06yq18Mm688Uq3_SW95EmJNI9GXozbzxbd54xQZBdx98wnr-uWXUrOJtr0AAVtd2-A6QFfzfT_I86ZQAtgaFrq9bVIAzZWLybneprghbNfE0tAETa3-eqri89zGeDlD0NSKj1M3Cp4_4sWAVh68AMDV8DlJlLX5QSicO7MilKsw5j9yJOVQW_WHWzqnu2lYsBtkLgDg0SxEtxYP7OhTdu5n0Gwx__tRfuSf3CWQ3Ww4%3D%26c%3DRd8eu9CHw30pOfEr7AYwwlN2T_fxc9LZI0z4G9YuOJQ_8Aa4_TRtIw%3D%3D%26ch%3DQdr_l8qZ0NeDIXfRsZw87Fjp3NkcDlDfXDuR7-WbNjdhN8L7REiJ2A%3D%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7C06884037128b4f60ee4208d9e045c58c%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637787412586166830%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=rpo%2FpK66Ct%2FngOYxJN1or1geVUyvAX%2FLNBZRYfkyD7Q%3D&reserved=0
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Southern Teachers Agency | 7 Elliewood Avenue, Charlottesville, VA 22903  

 

 

 

 

 
 


